
CITY of NOVI CITY COUNCIL 

Agenda Item · F 
May 20,2013 

SUBJECT: Approval to award the Villa Barr Art Park Roof Replacement Contract to Holbrook 
Roofing Co., Inc. the low qualified bidder in the amount of $24,292. 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Novi Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services 

CITY MANAGER APPROV~ 
EXPENDITURE REQUIRED $24,292 
AMOUNT BUDGETED $25,000 
APPROPRIATION REQUIRED $11,240 
LINE ITEM NUMBER 101-299.00-971.000 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
At the August 27, 2012 City Council Meeting, Council approved the purchase of the Barr 
Property located at 22600 Napier Road for the appraised value of $375,000. During the 
process of purchasing the Barr Property, we were informed that the roof on the home was 
in disrepair and would need to be replaced. At the request of City Council we reduced 
the purchase price of the property by $25,000 with the intent to utilize these funds to 
replace the roof. The total purchase amount including closing costs totaled $352,736. 

As part of the purchase process an additional $9,212 was spent in conducting our due 
diligence on the property including general home inspection, environmental assessment, 
well inspection and septic inspection. The total investment in the Barr Property to date is 
$361,948. 

The Invitation for Bids for the roof replacement was posted on the Michigan 
Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held 
on site on April 9, 2013 which was attended by eight firms. We received 3 bids in response 
to the Invitation to Bid. All flat sections of the roof will be removed and replaced; the 
peaked metal portion of the roof will remain as is. 

Holbrook Roofing Co., Inc. provided the low bid for the project at $24,292. The roof 
replacement will necessitate an additional $11 ,240 from the original approved amount of 
$375,000. This amount will come forth in the fourth quarter budget amendment. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval to award the Villa Barr Art Park Roof Replacement 
Contract to Holbrook Roofing Co., Inc . the low qualified bidder in the amount of $24,292. 

1 2 y N 1 2 y N 
Mayor Gatt Council Member Margolis 
Mayor Pro Tern Staudt Council Member Mutch 
Council Member Casey Council Member Wrobel 
Council Member Fischer 



CITY OF NOVI 

CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE 

ROOF REPLACEMENT­
VILLA BARR ART PARK BUILDING 

Failure to answer all questions could result in rejection of your bid. 

Name of Firm H-cl~t.Dk ~ r<cob Oj Co.:)\ 1'1 c , 
Address: 55 68 \.A) .. l)e .!+e;"S6YV 

City, State Zip·jy .. eA/ljpy, . VY\ I LfBi 8,/J 
Telephone 73--\- 07 5"- ·i'--\ S"<.o Fax 7~'-L_::.ituS' ~SoSL--) 
Mobile f3L-t- 2-Ho .- I B 7 0 
Agent's Name (please, print) 9zv--eg or~ ti-D I bmok-
Agent's Title ..1Y£_,.__S=' -.u.,du... ~-0:..:..VL.:-=-t=·-~---------------
Emai1Address: :'o!YJ~~fLq_@ ~<;t,nef­
Website WU )(!b k'J_1)_llitoo_ksrocJi''n.:9 # C~ 

1. Organizational structure: Corporation, Partnership, etc. CpYp&tt.-h 'o-n., 

2. Has your firm filed for Chapter 7 or Chapter 11 within the last ten (1 0) years? 

No J Yes Reason:-------------

3. How many current full time employees? 6 Part time? ----'9=-----
4. How many years' experience do you have in the roofing business? ~ 3 ~ ·ears 
5. Company is licensed by the State of Michigan to perform the work as specified. Please 

include a copy of your license with your bid. License # /)_ I D4 D l 19 0 B 
6. Your company is an authorized contractor for which manufacturer(s): 

Manufacturer Product 

GtrF lotD SIDpe 'i s·hing\es 
G-en F l=e)6 ~Porn 1- ITO . 
Ve;csi e:o :PVC:J t'PDrn 3 ·_Tpo 
..n111le- H-ide ·pv (\ bPDYh- l TPO 
Y11M.\t- \-h'cle l<axrulk Cba±irtgs . . 

7. Are you able to provide insurance coverage as required by this bid? --'Y'--"e=S=----
8. List any professional licenses/certifications you/your employees have obtained that would be 

applicable to this contract. ~ C~~~~ i?m Ooem-hsYs, biro I~ . , 
ce: SaJe-hj Chntsj CPR_Cet±i:!ica:biLn s ... 6~ C.la.ss_G,t-1-thmtuJYJS. 

Page 32 of42 



9. Please provide details regarding your procedures for dealing with inclement weather 
(including how you would protect the building and the materials): 

l\).e ~~e CL\ I %gn.-t s_ea~l~ :ht a_,--t a.-v.e cw~:rct6~-e 
Jm :th e m ai ke-f . Yh C!dev 1 eLl s ttv .e- cover-ed. a, -t a l/ 
-l--(~ wt±tv ·:hLrro\i'ovh. OY pvc± tn ihe entiDsevl 
~Llev-. 

10. References: Provide at least three (3) references that are comparable in scope to this bid 

that have been completed within the last 3 years. 

Company C-1 LiitiJl;n<:J C.£:/~ 
Address ~ l ()I AI 1-tVt Rd 1 Sh~~-1€, Y)'l( 'tB I qs­
Phone 7 sJ- 3(o s·- 3 j 9 5· Contactfu -fken_ 

Company ~J~yis± ~e. Good S'h_:eph-erri Rt¥-JSJ'"V 
Address 'syo i21 vevba.n k_J Li ()Col h. Pct.vk.l VY\ I y Blt.t{p 
Phone 3 )3-3S (o ~ D ~? 3 Contact fidh.er TinA~ 

11. Provide any additional information you would like to include which may not be included 

within this Questionnaire. You may attach additional sheets. 

THE FOREGOING QUESTIONNAIRE IS A TRUE STAT 

Signature of Authorized Company Representative: ___.~~'-,?-___!.--\--P~4-+-lL__~----

Representativr's Name (please print) _..\...(-1...1...t y:;~~""""1~"-+--L..!..'""--'-'CL..!..:~....t=:L__ _____ _ 

Date 21 /2-?:; J 13 
I I 
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CITY OF NOVI 

BID FORM 

ROOF REPLACEMENT -
VILLA BARR ART PARK BUILDING 

We, the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish to the City of Novi, according to the 
terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions attached hereto and made a part 
thereof: 

A. BASE BID- ROOF REPLACEMENT 

Field measurement 2-, 30 0 SQ.FT. 

B. OPTIONAL WORK (To be determined by Owner) 

Unit Cost to Remove and Repair Wood Deck - Set' Cbtf~d·H'( t pv i ( e s h ee + 
5/8" 

3/4" 

1 " 

$ _______ /Sq. Ft. 

$ /Sq. Ft. 

$ /Sq. Ft. 

Unit Cost to install GAF 1/8" TPO Walkway installed: (To include cost of material) 

$ d ?- • 5' 0 /Lineal Ft 

Wood Nailer Replacement: 

2" x4" $ 0-.. EID /Lineal Ft 

2" x6" $ "J,7S /Lineal Ft. 

2" x8" $ 
,...., 
~. 

(;() /Lineal Ft. 

GAF Well Roofing 25% Extension Cost for Inspections Year 3 to Year 5 

Deduct to eliminate the 1/8" Tapered Roof System: 

- $ 2 ()CO~ C'lo Lump Sum 

DAYS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE PROJECT: _______ :S~ ________________ .days 
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NOTE: Required Warranty Manufacturer 20-Year NDL Diamond Pledge Guarantee Labor 
and Material Warranty on GAF TPO Fully Adhered 50 MIL Extreme and Metal edgings. 

We have included a leffer from our bonding company indicating that we are able to 
obtain bonds with the language & format as specified In the bid documents. 

Yes .../ No __ _ 

EXCEPTIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS (all exceptions must be Indicated here or attached on 
a separate sheet): 

COMMENTS: ---------------------------------------------

We acknowledge receipt of the following Addenda: __ )'-1---:!:!·2~3.::::. '------­
(please indicate numbers) 

THIS BID SUBMinED BY: 

Company (Legal Registration) HrJbYboks ~ootin:§ eo.) ) nc . 
Address SSB6 W ( S. )~~ 

City Tv.evJfoY\.. state YV1A Zip L( 8183 
Telephone 7~4 -(o/5- 3YS~ Fax 73~\ ~ fo75- So s~ 

Representative's Name (please print) d (.f§Or:9 tlo \ byz;ok 

Represenlaffve's Tille 1Y ~ 
Representaffve's Signature==~~ ~ 
E-mail VlD\ brooks roo-£ n § ~ Comcast Q m± 
Date L-t /2-~ J ) ·?J 

I I 
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Holbrook's Roofing Company, Inc. 
5588 West Jefferson 
Trenton, MI 48183 

(734) 675-3456 Fax (734) 675-5054 
e-mail: holbrooksroofing@comcast. net 

Additional Pricing Information: 

The below items and pricing will be in addition to the base job price. Items 
listed are items that will be replaced only if needed: 

Wooden Nailers: 
l"x4" ___________________ $1.50 per ln ft 
1 "x6" $1.75 per ln ft 
1"x8" $2.10 per ln ft 
2"x4" $2.50 per ln ft 
2"x6" $2.75 per ln ft 
2"x8" $3.00 per ln ft 
2"x10" $3.50 per ln ft 


